# PERSONAL INFORMATION

# Sarika Kolli

# **Assistant Professor**

### PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I provided patient care and interaction services through my Doctor of Pharmacy degree. I worked as an intern at Gandhi hospital for nine months and as a research associate trainee in the industry for one year. With recent hospital and industrial experience, my goal is to gain more exposure and grow in my teaching career.

# **EDUCATION**

Doctor of Pharmacy (Pharm. D)	2014- 2020
CMR college of pharmacy, Medchal, Hyderabad	80.6%
Intermediate	2012-2014
Sri Chaitanya Junior College, Hyderabad- Telangana	95.5%
Tenth COLBABAD	2011- 2012
Bhashyam public school, Vishakhapatnam- AP	GPA 9.5

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

Assistant Professor October 2021- Current

- Working in the Department of Pharmacy Practice, G. Pulla Reddy College of Pharmacy, recognized by Osmania University, Mehdipatnam, Hyderabad.
- Subjects handling- Pharmacy practice, Social and Preventive Pharmacy, Pharmaceutics, Community Pharmacy

#### Research Associate Trainee

September 2020- September 2021

- Industrial training in analytical research and development department, Graviti Pharmaceuticals Private Limited.
- Handling of Tablets and Capsules.
- Knowledge about the safety aspects, GLP, GMP, qualification of equipment, and instruments.

# **Internship in Gandhi Hospital**

July 2019- March 2020

- Provided patient care in cooperation with other health care providers and drug-related information to physicians whenever required.
- Performed various clinical activities such as patient counseling, adverse drug reaction monitoring,

reporting, and identifying drug-related problems.

- Reviewed patient case sheets to determine the appropriateness of medication therapy.
- Identified untreated health problems and reported to physicians.

### **Internship in Unacademy**

April 2018

• Taught Biology for inter 1<sup>st</sup> and 2<sup>nd</sup>-year students online for 1 month.

### **SKILLS**

#### **Hard Skills:**

Clinical Monitoring, Drug Utilization Review, Patient care Interaction, Knowledge of clinical research procedures, Literature review, standard operating procedures, Case report form, GCP/ICH guidelines, Drug safety, Adverse event reporting, Individual case safety reporting, Narrative writing, Causality assessment scales, Case follow up, Grammar, Science Communication, Writing, Data Collection, Data entry, Data Management, Survey Design. RMACY

Comfortable with technology and the ability to learn new systems quickly

Soft Skills: Excellent oral, written, and visual communication skills, People and Interpersonal Skills, Learning mentality, Time management, and Active listener.

TOOLS: MS Word, Excel, PowerPoint

# **VOLUNTEERING**

**Research Intern** 

September 2020- September 2021

- Bio curated hospital and patient management-related primary data from research articles as part of a COVID-19 metadatabase.
- Creating a database and helping COVID-19 specialists or scientists in a better way to limit the time of the literature search.

**PSS Trust** 

February 2017- August 2020

Teaching biology and chemistry for 9<sup>th</sup> and 10<sup>th</sup> class students

### **PROJECT**

September 2018- February 2019

# Evaluation of medication adherence in chronic obstructive pulmonary disease

- Investigated adherence pattern in the management of Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease patients.
- Medication adherence was poor in chronic obstructive pulmonary disease patients. Patient counseling was provided to patients to enhance medication adherence.

## **PRESENTATIONS/JOURNALS**

- IJBCP- A publication on "Dapsone induced Hypersensitivity syndrome- A case report" has been accepted and published in volume 9, Issue 10 of IJBCP- International Journal of Basic and Clinical Pharmacology.
- IJSDR (April-2019)- A publication on "Azathioprine induced myelosuppression in Crohn's disease patient" has been accepted and published by the IJSDR- International Journal of Scientific Development and Research.
- **PEAR** (17<sup>th</sup> 18<sup>th</sup> March 2017)- Presented a poster with the title EATING DISORDERS in the Two day International Conference on Pharmaceutical Education- Academic Relation to Industry- Current Scenario held at JNTU, Hyderabad
- RIPE (13<sup>th-</sup> 14<sup>th</sup> March 2015)- Presented poster with the title "DIAGNOSIS AND CLINICAL MANAGEMENT OF CARDIOVASCULAR AND PULMONARY DISORDERS" in the Two-Day 2<sup>nd</sup> National Conference on Reforms and Innovations in Pharmacy Education towards Global Standards.

### FACULTY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS

Completed Faculty development programme on Research Writing and Publishing during 5<sup>th</sup>-18<sup>th</sup> February 2022, organized by St.Pauls College of Pharmacy, Hyderabad, in association with CliMed EGE OF P Research Solutions, India

### **WORKSHOPS AND CONFERENCES**

- Participated and rendered services as an Organizing committee member during "One day conference on Pharmacy Practice-Integration with health care system" on March 11th, 2022 organized by the Department of Pharmacy Practice, G. Pulla Reddy College of Pharmacy in association with Avenida **Innovations**
- Participated in Online Webinar on "Global Opportunities and Challenges in Regulatory Affairs and Pharmacovigilance" organized by Ganpat University- Shree S.K. Patel College of Pharmaceutical Education and Research on 11<sup>th</sup> December 2021
- Participated in the International Symposium on Medication Therapy Management (ISMTM) held on 12-14 November 2021, organized by Sultam-Ul-Uloom Colege of Pharmacy and CliMed Research Solution.

### **HEALTH CAMPS**

- Participated and coordinated free health check-up camp organized by Health Awareness Club, G.Pulla Reddy College of Pharmacy, on 24th March 2022 in collaboration with Vijaya Diagnostic Center
- Participated and conducted free health check-up organized by Health Awareness Club, G.Pulla Reddy College of Pharmacy, on 25<sup>th</sup> December 2021 in collaboration with V1CARE hospital

### **ACHIEVEMENTS**

- Ratified Assistant Professor through Osmania University, Hyderabad, Telangana.
- Created awareness in villages about personal hygiene and diseases in the year 2017.
- Participated in health camp at chanchalguda jail and jiyaguda.
- Received Momentum award in support of Potukuchi Somasundara Social Welfare and Charitable

Trust.

- Stood 1<sup>st</sup> in Dance performance at Scintillations 2K16 on 6<sup>th</sup> April under the aegis of CMR College of Pharmacy.
- Received Best Attendance award-2012 at Bhashyam Educational Institutions at Visakhapatnam
- Stood 1<sup>st</sup> place in science career expo 2011 competition in Bhashyam Educational Institutions at Visakhapatnam

